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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 11:36 AM
To: 'Fong, Bryan'
Cc: Project Email Hold; Nagulapaty, Subbarao; Lundberg, Matthew
Subject: RE: 511000 - RO0000327 - Taxi and Taxi Inc - REQUEST FOR EXTENSION (DPE SYSTEM 

INSTALL) - 2345 International Blvd, Oakland, CA~COR-511000~

Bryan , 
 
Based upon your request and the information presented below, the proposed schedule below is acceptable for 
implementation of the DPE system installation.  Significant delays have occurred on this project.  Please work to assure 
that the installation schedule is met without further delay. 
 
Regards, 

Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510-567-6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Fong, Bryan [mailto:bfong@craworld.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 9:29 AM 
To: Fong, Bryan; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Project Email Hold; Nagulapaty, Subbarao; Lundberg, Matthew 
Subject: RE: 511000 - RO0000327 - Taxi and Taxi Inc - REQUEST FOR EXTENSION (DPE SYSTEM INSTALL) - 2345 
International Blvd, Oakland, CA~COR-511000~ 
 
Jerry,  
 
I noticed I made a typo on some of the projected scheduled dates which should be 2011 instead of 2010.  Please see 
corrections below in “red”.  

 

_______________________      

Bryan A. Fong 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
5900 Hollis St, Suite A 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
  
Phone: 510.420.3369 direct 
Phone: 510.420.0700 main 
Fax: 510.420.9170 
Cell: 510.385.0509 
Email: bfong@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 

     
This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient.  Any review or distribution by 
others is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
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From: Fong, Bryan  
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 5:16 PM 
To: 'Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health' 
Cc: Project Email Hold; Nagulapaty, Subbarao; Lundberg, Matthew 
Subject: 511000 - RO0000327 - Taxi and Taxi Inc - REQUEST FOR EXTENSION (DPE SYSTEM INSTALL) - 2345 
International Blvd, Oakland, CA~COR-511000~ 
 
Hello Jerry,  
 
Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000327 and Geotracker Global ID T0600101337, Taxi Taxi, 2345 International Blvd., 
Oakland, CA 94601 
 
In correspondence dated July 7, 2006, ACEH requested implementation of the DPE system proposed in Cambria 
Environmental Technology, Inc’s Feasibility Study and Corrective Action Report dated June 14, 2006.  Project 
implementation was delayed and the latest extension to install the system was extended to August 21, 2010 per your e-
mail dated July 30, 2010.   
 
We request an extension for system installation and submittal of the DPE System Start-Up Report to April 29, 
2011  
 
The extension is requested for the following project delays:  
 

 Project Funding - Project is a paid when paid contract and was formerly a Priority Class “C” Claimant with the 
UST Fund until recently approved to Class “B” on February 23, 2010.  Prior to March 23, 2010 project A/R was 
over 100K.  Remediation work was placed on hold until CRA received reimbursement for outstanding A/R.   

 Additional System Installation Coordination – Project work was delayed 2+ years.  Confirmation of the validity 
of the original vendor bids for equipment and installation contractor, re-coordination of the utility service 
installation, update of the EBMUD discharge permit, update of the BAAQMD permit, and re-approval of the City of 
Oakland design plans was necessary.  

 
Project progress: 
 

 Project was approved to a Priority Class “B” Claimant with the UST Fund.  
 Reimbursement of outstanding A/R was received.  
 CRA procured revised/updated bids from vendors for remediation equipment and installation contractor.  
 CRA re-coordinated utility service installation  
 CRA updated EBMUD discharge permit 
 CRA updated BAAQMD permit 

 
Projected Remediation System Installation Schedule:  
 

 8/27/2010 – Receive approved budget from client for remediation system installation 
 9/1/2010 – Order remediation equipment 
 11/30/2010 – Tentative remediation equipment arrival 
 12/1/2010 – Begin construction/installation activities 
 1/28/2011 – End construction/installation activities 
 2/28/2011 – System start-up completion 
 4/29/2011 – Submit DPE System Start-Up Report 

 
If you would like to discuss this further please contact me.   
 
Thank you for your consideration.  

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
 


